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Little Wye late 18th century
Queenstown vicinity

private

This small brick dwelling on Wye Plantation is
interesting both as an example of late 18th century
architecture and as an example of the restoration work
of the architectural firm of Perry, Shaw, and Hepburn,
best known for their work at Williamsburg.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Little Wye is located on JWye Plantation, and

lies to the east of the main house and the

4

associated outhuildings. It faces south across
oren fields toward a bhranch of the East liye xiver.

The house was fully restored in 1238 under the

o))

irection of the architectural firn of Perrvy,
Shaw, and Herburn. A series of 24 black-and-white
—hotogra~vhs taken during the winter of 1937-1938
are the only known surviving documnentation of

the building rrior to and during restoration.
B=ged on these nhotogranhs anc¢ an exanination

of the restored house, it is nossible to estabklish
the general anpearance of the exterior,
Unfortunately, no documentation can be found of
the interior nrevious to restoration, and little
if any early interior fabric has survived.

The original house is of brick construction,
laid in Flemish bond above an English kond
foundation without a watertable, It is one-and-
one-half stories high, three bkays wide, and one
room deen, with flush Pbrick chimneys centered
at each end of a steenly rnitched gable roof.

The »rincinal facade faces north, with the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Little Wye is typical of the small brick
dwelling houses built throughout the 18th century
in Tidewater Marvland. Perry, Shaw, and Herburn
nronosed a cdate of circa 1690 for the house, but
cuch an early date seems highly unlikely. No
clearly dateable fabric has survived, but both the
gqeneral form of the house, the flush chimneys, and
the abhsence of a watertable all suggest a date
considerably later, o»robabkly after the micdle of
the 18th century. The comnlete lack of early
fabric and insufficient cocumentation nake it
imnossible to suggest a more precise time-franme.

architecturally, the house is of interest
hoth as an examnle of 18th century krick architec-
ture, and as an example of the work of the
srominent architectural firm of Ferry, Shaw, and

Hevburn, best known for their work at Wwillianmsburg.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

door located in the -center bay flanked by a single
nine-over-six window on each side. Six-over-six
pitched roof dormers are located above each first
floor window, but not above the door. On the west
gable there are two small window openings flanking
the chimney on the second floor. The south facade
is identical to the north facade, with a central
door flanked by nine-over-six windows on the first
floor and two six-over-six dormers on the second
floor; The east gable is now partially covered

by a hyphen added in 1938. Several photographs

~ illustrate this portion of the house before the
renovation and addition. These show that there is
only one original opening in this wall, an exterior
door in the south corner on the first floor.

Other details visible in the photogravhs, but
replaced auring the restoration, are the early
beaded  and tapered rakeboards and an early box
cornice with crown mold and bed mold.

The restoration, as executed by Perry, Shaw,
and Hepburn, appears to be less than faithful to
the original building. Interior woodwork énd details

all tend to be exceptionally bold and heavy, and
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

appear far too elaborate for this building. It is
possible that these design decisions were made based
on some architectural evidence, but lacking documenta-
tion to substantiate this, it seems unlikely. 1In
addition to restoring the house, a brick hyphen

and two stall garage were added to the east gable.
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